Memorandum

Date: February 12,, 2025

To: Mayor Christi Fraga
Vice Mayor Maureen Porras
Councilwoman Digna Cabral
Councilman Rafael Pineyro
Councilwoman Nicole Reinoso

From: Lorenzo Cobiella, City Attorney
Subject: Creating the Office of the Inspector General
Introduction

During the November 2024 Elections, the residents of the City of Doral voted to create Section
2.07 of the City’s Charter, which establishes the Office of the Inspector General. Of significance,
the Charter provides that “Such Office’s appointment, reappointments, term, functions,
authority, and powers shall be further established by Ordinance.”

If adopted, the attached Ordinance provides for the Inspector General’s function, authority,
powers and terms. It also provides clarity regarding the appointment of an Inspector General
Committee, provides for guidelines on their responsibilities and timelines to complete their task
of electing a candidate for the position of Inspector General for the Mayor and City Council’s
consideration.



